Chronological Order and History of the Hilliard District Churches

1820
In 1832, the Wesley Chapel was founded.
They met ina barn.
1840 In 1839, Wesley Chapel built its first
T wood frame church.
In 1853, the first Hilliard Methodist c
Church was constructed on Main 5t. 1860 In 1_855"‘]0“" Colwell opened his log
cabin for prayer.
In 1868 the Amlin Chapel began meeting
inthe Churchman School.
1880
In 1880, the Amlin Chapel moved into a
wood frame building with stone
foundation, belltower and bell.
1900
1920
1940
In 1957, ground was broken on the 1960
corner of Main 5t. and Scioto Darby -
Rd.for the new Hilliard Methodist Church, In 1964, the Colwell Church held its
which is still active. last service and was vacant for 20
vears.
1980 In 1977, the Wesley Chapel, at 3299
Dublin Rd. closed and merged with Scioto
In 1984, the Colwell church was bought, Ridge United Methodist.
donated, and moved to Northwest Village.
2000

20

20

In 2007, the Amlin United Methodist
Church currently serves its community.




